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MEMORANDUM
To: Utah Division of Public Utilities
From: Public Service Commission of Utah

Gary Widerburg, PSC Secretary
Date: June 1, 2020
Subject: Extension of Time Requested, Docket No. 20-057-10
On May 28, 2020, the Utah Division of Public Utilities (DPU) filed a memorandum requesting
additional time to complete its review of Dominion Energy Utah’s 2019 Results of Operations.

For good cause shown, the PSC grants the extension of the action request deadline from June 17,
2020 to August 31, 2020.
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